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SIDLEY AUSTIN u.p BEIJING NEW YORK

•‘ SIDLEY AUSTIN LU’ ONE SOUTH DEARBORN BRUSSELS PALO ALTO

SI
CHICAGO, IL 60603 CHICAGO SAN FRANCISCO

(312) 853 7000 DALLAS SHANGHAI

(312) 853 7036 FAX FRANKFURT SINGAPORE

GENEVA SYDNEY
HONG KONG TOKYO

LONDON WASHINGTON, D.C.

LOS ANGELES

FOUNDED1866 CEflVED
CLERKS OFFICE

FACSIMILEITELECOPIER TRANSMISSION

From: Name: Katharine Falahee OCT 312011
Voice:

STATE OF ILLiNOIS
To: Name: 312-814-3669 Pollution Control Board

Company: Illinois Pollution Control Board
Facsimile#: 312-814-3669
Voice Phone:
Subject: PCB No. 20 12-050 Notice of Filing (Proof of Service)

Date: 10/31/2011 Time: 2:46:18 PM No. Pages (including Cover): 7

Message:
Mr. Therriault:

As you requested, please find attached receipts demonstrating proof of service on respondents.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for
the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such taxpayer by the Internal Revenue
Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred to by other parties in promoting, marketing
or recommending any partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice
should be construed as written in connection with the promotion or marketing by others of the
transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice
based on the taxpayer’s particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

Problems with this transmission should be reported to:
This fax is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and dispose of this fax.

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP IS A LIMITEG LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP PRACTICING IN AFFILIATION WITH OTHERSIOLEY AUSTIN PARTNERSHIPS
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

In The Matter Of: )
)
)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO., )
)

Complainant, )
)

v. ) PCB NO. 2012 - 050
)
)

FREDERICK K. SLAYTON, ANN VOLE )
SLAYTON and CIONI EXCAVATING, )
INC. )

)
Respondents. )

NOTICE OF FILING

To: John T. Therriault
Assistant Clerk Illinois Pollution Control Board

Re: Proof of Service

Dear Mr. Therriault:

Per your request, attached please find receipts demonstrating proof of service on
the following respondents:

Frederick K. Slayton
210 W. Walker
Highland Park, IL 60035

Ann Vole Slayton
210 W. Walker
Highland Park, IL 60035

Cioni Excavating, Inc.
70 Noll Street
Waukegan, IL 60085
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Cioni Excavating, Inc.
Atm: William Mosconi
707 Skokie Boulevard
Suite 410
Northbrook, IL 6006

Respectfully submitted,

Commonwealth Edison Co.

BY: LA7LL

Alan P. Bielawski
William G. Dickett
Katharine B. Falahee
Sidley Austin LLP
1 South Dearborn
Chicago, IL 60603

Cowiselfor Commonwealth Edison Co.

October31, 2011

2
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

• Complete items 1. 2, and 3. Also complete

item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.
• Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you.

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

1. rtcle Addressed to:

Frederick K. Slayton
210 W. Walker

A signa4” A OO9Z3

;Iz
crgent

1Ui ‘i dressee

Flint 6 DaO livery

D. is delivery address di OS

If YES. enter delivery a No

3. Servl e Type
rtified Mad

0 Registered
ci Insured Mail

ci Express Mail
Cl Return Receipt for Merchandise
a c.oj:.

t[ OFFiCiAL USE
Po. $

certified Fee

Return Reo.ipl Fee
(Endorsement Reqursd)

Restricted Ueiiveiy Fe.
(Endorsement Required)

Total Posta9e&Fees $

L4:..itc I
Box ‘°s2LQ

Iarto. kL L it K L 6o 35

Highland Park, IL 60035

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ci Yes

2. Article Number
7004 2510 0004 2353 1939(Thansfer from service la’Q

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-154G

0
m

U.S. Postal Seruice
CERTIFIED MAlL1 RECEIPT
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

m
nJ

cJ
t-I
U)
ru
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m
U,
rn
fl-i

1=3
l-l
U,
ru

27fltssee

ived by (Ffnted Nam C. sty

4?,D. Is deve,y addmas differen ite4, El V
If YES, ertter delivery add : U

I• ServiceType
eitifled Mail 13 Express Mail

El Registered 13 Return Receipt for Merchandise
Insured Mall El C.O.D.

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

• Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

• Attacii this card to the bacl of the rnailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Ann Vole Slayton
210W. Walk’

Highland Park, IL 60035

4. Restricted Delivery? (Ettra Faa) C Yes
2.ArticleNumber

7004 2510 0004 2353 1946
jTrensfar from service Iabe)

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-154c

-u

r-1

U.S. Postal ServiceT
CERTIFIED MAIL1.1RECEIPT
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

—

OFFCAL USE
Postage $

/p—Cerltfiedpee 7..
, 1 PostrnerkReturn Receipt Fee ( .-. 1 H.(Errdor.amen Reiird) . -“ ) r)Raatricted Delivery Pee \\ /(Endorsement Required) \ ç/\.

N. ?To?7Total Postage & Fees $
tsentTo

1. ...oa.iLe- £Ltivnt’&

0 k.Y’ -

JJ- (35-
- -Isee!,rtIIiT.2iln.

/
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. -

• Print your name and address on the reverse,.
so that we can return the card to you. ‘—

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

m
Lu

U.S. Postal ServiceTr4

CERTIFIED MAIL; RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

For delivery information visit our websmte at www.uspscom
m
Lfl
m
ru

£Z1

i::j
i-a

(U

C’

PostaQeS

Certified Fee L1’s\

P.etwn Receipt Fee /
(Endorsement Raqufred) ( ( -

qesSicted Deilremy Foe C ‘“ r ‘ 1(Th
(Endoraem.nt Required) ‘.-

S\

Total Poataa a Fa4S $ ‘ s—
l-tt-Th ,— e

.

beet ApL Na.;

i.i’ 4.I/J1L. -.

Cta4A4J rL-
a2Tmnl.rTIicse’T.) mrt51ZiiieIeImtIi1Thi

Cioni Excavating, Inc.
70 Noll Street

Waukegan, IL 60085

Q Agent

B. Name)4 fDofOev

0. Is delivemy address different 1mm item 17
If YES, enter delivery address below: C No

3. Servlcoirpe
ertilled Mall C Express Mail
0 Registered C Return Receipt for Memtrandise
C insured Mall C C.O.D.

4. Restricted Dehvem’/? Ertre Foe)

2. ArtIcle Number
7004 2510 0004 2353 1153(rransfer from service label)

‘.
PS Form 3811, February 2004 DOmestic Return Receipt

C Ye

1 O2595-O2-M-15’

OFF(CAL u5E I
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SENDER COMPLETE THIS SECTION

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 11 Restricted. Delivery is desired.

• Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

• Attach this carti to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the trtnt it space permits.

1. ArtIcle Addressed to:

• Cioni Excavating, Inc.
Attn: William Mosconi
707 Skokie Boulevard

Suite 410

.-fl

1-9

m
U7
ifi
ru

c:1

cJ

r4
U-,
ru

SiQ

Ii,12E D Mdressee
B. IR Frin N C. B to of Deliveiy

tQ1z &/
0. Is delivey address different from Item 1? C Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below: C No

3. ServIce Type
‘%ertitted Mail C Express Mail
C Registered C Return Receipt for Merchandisa
C Insured Mail C c.O.o.Northbrook, IL 60062

4. Restricted L)eiively? (&tra Fse) C Yes
2.ArticleNumber

7004 2510 0004 2353 1960
PS Form 381 1. February 2004’ Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1 540

U.S. Postal Service...
CERTIFIED MAILTM RECEIPT
(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

OFFIC!4iUSE L
0’-’ -;:Tt

Poifage $ - //c/__
Certflbd Fee ,‘ z

lOatr,ctad Delivery Fee
uidorsemgnt Rsquired ‘/

Total Postage 8. Foes $
..

c,tyA7tatazz2d/ .zL /o


